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DATE: January 13, 2012

TO: General Managers, Operations & Safety Personnel,
FECA Member-Cooperatives

FROM: Raymond G. Trusik

RE: Annual Operations & Safety Conference Survey

Its time to plan for the next FECA Operations & Safety Conference. The Annual FECA
Operations & Safety Conference is set for May 16-18, 2012 at the Sheraton Sand Key in
Clearwater.

Scott Ward at Central is the program chairman for this conference and Steve Balius at
Sumter will assist him on putting together the agenda.

The attached survey helps with the program planning as it provides us with topics that are
important to you. Your responses will help ensure that the agenda is filled with speakers
and presentations that are geared towards the needs of Florida cooperatives. Please fax,
email, or mail your completed program questionnaire by January 20.

Thank you for your valuable input. If you have any questions, please contact me.



2012 FECA Operations & Safety Conference Survey

Name E-Mail Address

Cooperative

Suggested Program Topics /Speakers:

Location & Date are set: Sheraton Sand Key, Clearwater, May 16 — 18, 2012

Other Comments:

Return to: Ray Trusik Fax # 850-656-5485 E-Mail: rtrusik@feca.com
FECA
2916 Apalachee Parkway

Tallahassee, FL 32301 Please return by January 20, 2012



